CoServe

consulting

Contact

Name: Sandra Grimes
Phone: 02 4784 2776 or

Email: sandra@coserve.com.au

Qualifications

Institution: University of Adelaide

Qualification:PhDCompleted:1981

Institution:University of SydneyQualification:Master of Arts (Honours)

Completed: 1975

Professional

Ethics & Compliance Initiative – Member Soil Association of South Australia (SASA) – Member University of Adelaide – Alumnus

Career Summary

More than 30 years' experience as an academic researcher and presenter in both local and overseas forums. Author of numerous academic papers and business reports.

Hunter Valley NSW beef producer from 1987 to 1998, Biological Farmers of Australia (BFA) certified conversion 1997. Visiting Research Fellow and participatory social researcher, University of Adelaide from 2002 to 2009. Research Librarian for the Soil Association of South Australia (SASA) from 2004 to 2009.

Research interests and areas of expertise include sustainable agriculture, workforce analysis and planning, community engagement and social change. Extensive experience working with archival material, and with the use of Google Scholar and other tools to identify scholarly articles and peer reviewed research papers.

Currently an associate of Co Serve Consulting.

Expertise

Community Development Community Engagement Governance

Social Research Workforce Analysis & Planning Sustainable Agriculture

Experience

Co Serve Consulting is a leading independent professional services firm with an outstanding track record over a wide range of projects. We offer services ranging from business planning, procurement, probity and techno-economic advice to project management, performance and operational reviews.

An overview of recent projects and clients can be found at: http://www.coserve.com.au/B5-Projects.htm.